

Bakersfield City School District

Minutes of the District Culture and Climate Committee Meeting

September 21, 2017

Pioneer Elementary School

4404 Pioneer Drive, Bakersfield, CA 93301

Call to order: The District Culture and Climate Committee meeting was called to order by Mr. Steve McClain at 10:15 a.m. A quorum was determined to be present and the meeting proceeded.

Members Present: Mr. Steve McClain
Mr. Randy Rowles
Mr. Robert Lopez
Mrs. Bethany Bachman
Miss Alyssa Brooks
Mr. Bob Boyd
Mr. Robert Arreola
Mrs. Dee Dee Harrison

Members Absent Mrs. Esperanza Hernandez
Ms. Jessica Zurita
Mrs. Karen Galyan

Also Present: Mrs. Lorraine Thompson (recorder)

REPORTS/ACTION ITEMS	STATUS
A. Public Comments	❖ There were none.
B. Approval of Minutes	❖ Minutes from the April 20, 2017 meeting were unanimously approved with a motion from Mrs. Bachman and a second from Miss Brooks.
C. 2017-18 School Culture and Climate Expectations Rubric	❖ Dee Dee Harrison discussed plans for using the Rubric at School Sites during the 2017-18 school year. The Rubric was introduced to all Parent Groups (DAC, DAAPAC, PAL) and they are being trained on how to use the rubric as they walk campuses. They will go through each identifier and score as they see it.

<p>D. Facilities and School Beautification Projects Update</p>	<p>Afterwards a debrief session will take place and the information will be recorded. Input will then be provided to the school site principal. FACE is currently in the phase of scheduling these Parent Leader Groups to walk campuses. Dee Dee will report back at the next meeting.</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ❖ Mr. Randy Rowles updated the committee on recently completed and upcoming bond, maintenance and school beautification projects. Projects include: installation of electronic marquees at all campuses (with 12-14 still left); Striping at Voorhies, hydration stations, relocation of Migrant and placing fencing around the building, new plaza plans for Pioneer, Solar parking structures at Fletcher, Cato, Chipman, Eissler, Garza, Sierra and Harris. Classroom projects currently under construction include: Hort 8 plus a Parent Center; Pauly 9; Owens Intermediate 5, and Hills 12. Projects in the planning stages include Horace Mann to replace Pre-K and relocate and build a new Administration Office with plans to be ready by next Fall. Randy also talked about the Williams Act Site Inspections where schools are graded on three categories: Teacher Accreditation; Adequate Instructional Materials; and Physical Environment. These inspections took place during the first three weeks of school. He noted that 4-5 years ago these inspections generated over 180 work orders and last year only 21 work orders were generated as a result of the Williams Act Inspection.
--	--

Next Meeting: The next meeting will be held on December 15, 2017 at 10:00 a.m. location to be determined.

Adjournment: Mr. McClain adjourned the meeting at 11:24 a.m. with a motion from Mr. Boyd, a second from Mr. Arreola and it was voted unanimously.

Reported by: Lorraine Thompson